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MORGAN & MORGAN

April 27, 2021

SENT VIA E-MAIL
foiarequests@dol.gov

| 0D 0 1
* 10723131 +%

Our Client: Brian Johnson, DOB 02/21/1982

Date of Incident: 04/29/2020

RE: OSHA report relating to our client’s injuries resulting from a broom lift malfunction and
fire.

Employer: Brevard Window and Door, 203 E. New Haven Ave, Melbourne FL

Incident Location: 430 Garfield Ave, Cocoa Beach FL 32931

TIME SENSITIVE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST

U.S. Department of Labor, Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Injured Client: Brian Johnson

Dear Sir/Madam:

This is an official Freedom of Information Act request pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552 and
29 C.F.R. § 1610.7. As required by and set forth in 20 C.F.R. § 1610.15, we certify
that we will pay the costs associated with the search for and duplication of the
requested records. In the event that you decline to provide any of the requested
documents, please notify us of the basis for your decision and describe each
document withheld. Otherwise, the following records should be made available
within ten (10) working days after receipt of this request:

(1) A copy of all non-privileged records regarding the above client.

(2) Any and all non-essential evidence collected at the scene by OSHA agents and
their assigns.

(3) All correspondence, emails, documents, statements, investigative reports and all
forms of communication regarding the incident.

(4) All photos taken of the incident and scene, along with videos recorded/taken.
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To the extent information is stored electronically, including computer files; you are
requested to provide both a hard copy and an electronic copy of the information.

Please send all evidence/documents requested via mail to 20 North Orange Avenue
Orlando, FL. 32801, 4™ floor Mailroom and attention to Lexi Friedman.

If payment is required in advance, please contact me at (407) 241-1002 or at
afriedman@forthepeople.com and I will forward appropriate funds.

We appreciate your cooperation in this matter and look forward to hearing from you
in the very near future.

Sincerely,
Lexi Friedmawv

Lexi Friedman

Pre-Suit Secretary to Andrew Felix, Esq.
Product Liability Department

Direct Line: (407) 241-1002

Fax Number: (689) 219-2178

E-mail: afriedman@forthepeople.com



